

TOWN *Of* **PARADISE VALLEY**



STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor Bien-Willner and Town Council Members

FROM: Jill Keimach, Town Manager
Peter Wingert, Chief of Police

DATE: September 22, 2022

DEPARTMENT: Police Department
Peter Wingert, 480 948-7410

AGENDA TITLE:

Discussion and Possible Action to Adopt Resolution 2022-21 Authorizing Execution of the Southwest Law Enforcement Information Exchange Agreement

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution 2022-21 and Authorize the Police Chief to execute and deliver the Southwest Law Enforcement Information Exchange Memorandum of Understanding.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

In 2021, the Paradise Valley PD evaluated our current vendor for other police agency report access, CopLink, and evaluated it with a similar competitor LInX. We found that there were more agencies participating in LInX, which provided us more access to other agency reports and data. The annual cost for CopLink is approximately \$7,000 per year. LInX has no annual costs but will require a onetime integration with our current reporting system to upload our reports into the LInX database. LInX provided a quote for this work at \$13,060.

After evaluation we recommend discontinuing the CopLink contract and implementing LInX. LInX will provide access to more data and will result in annual savings of approximately \$7,000 per year.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:

The LInX implementation project was included in the PD's budget this year. It was funded at \$25,000 under 10-63-290.

ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Staff report
2. Resolution 2022-21
3. SoCal LInX MOU signed
4. Add to SoCal MOU
5. Appendix A to SoCal MOU

TOWN *Of* **PARADISE VALLEY**



STAFF REPORT

6. Quote Letter